





HOKULEA CABRERA

ESL/ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHER

CONTACT

-  Yangon, Myanmar
-  htcabrera@gmail.com
-  Skype ID: htcabrera
-  www.hokuleacabrera.weebly.com

PHILOSOPHY

My role as an educator is to guide students to be lifelong learners, who practice 21st-century learning skills and play an active part in creating a positive classroom environment by empowering them to exercise their voice and choice. Through authentic learning experiences, I encourage students to be compassionate, functional members of society that act with integrity and honesty, combining their needs and interests with those of the community surrounding them.

EDUCATION

Master of Education

in Advanced Teaching (K-8)
University of the People
2019-2020

BA Psychology

Minor in Education and Philosophy
Ateneo de Manila University
2010-2014

CERTIFICATIONS

Oregon Teaching License
(Elementary K-5 Multiple Subjects)
Google Certified Educator Level 2
Apple Teacher
TEFL Certified

SKILLS

Communication	
Collaboration	
Creativity	
Critical Thinking	
Tech Integration	
Google Suite	
MS Office	
Adobe Suite	

EXPERIENCE

2021-22 | ESOL/ESL/EAL

International School of Myanmar | Yangon, Myanmar

- Utilize WIDA assessment and standards to monitor multilingual learners' progress and customize individualized plans for students
- Implement activities that engage students to practice all aspects of the English language - listening, speaking, reading, and writing
- Build positive and collaborative relationships with parents, teachers, and students
- Support teachers in differentiating instruction and evaluating student progress

2016-21 | CLASS TEACHER (G4&5)

International School of Myanmar | Yangon, Myanmar

- Established and maintained positive relationships with students, parents and colleagues
- Increased student motivation through hands-on, experiential activities and guided self-reflection
- Facilitated the growth of an independent, constructive, student-centered learning environment
- Collaborated with colleagues to coordinate classroom curriculum goals across grade level
- Integrated social-emotional learning and 21st century skills into core subjects
- Implemented a balanced literacy program to support students' skills in writing and reading in all subject areas

2014-16 | LIFE SKILLS TEACHER (G2-5)

Ateneo Grade School | Manila, Philippines

- Cooperated with colleagues in areas of curriculum planning
- Combined academic, daily living, occupational, and interpersonal skills to teach students how to live and work in the community (Independent and successful)